HO-531

The Kraft Farmhouse

Elkridge

Private circa 1840

The Kraft Farmhouse faces north some two hundred feet west of the west side of
Route 103, just north of its intersection with Ilchester Road. It is a five bay
wide, one room deep, gabled roof (running east-west), two story high, frame ship-
lap (covered with asbestos shingles) house, resting on a stone foundation (covered
with cement), with wide brick chimneys inset into its east and west walls.

Central, open wood steps lead to the landing of a one story high, hipped roof,
open porch, which runs along the entire north elevation, supported by four square
posts and two pilasters, which are held and decorated with scrolled brackets. A
central, nine light, rectangular entrance door is flanked by three vertical side
lights and surmounted by a four light transom.

The building features a twin romanesque second floor, double-hung window, each
component holding one-over-one lights.

Fenestration for the house is vertically aligned and proportionally scaled.
Windows are rectangular, double-hung, holding two-over-two lights.

Two south wings extend from the south wall of the house. The gabled roof
(running east-west) kitchen wing off the two west bays features a tall square
brick chimney in"~ 1its south wall. The four bay wide, one room deep, two story
high, intersecting, gabled roof (running north-south) frame shiplap, (covered with
asbestos shingles) addition holds a wide central brick chimney and a central inter-
secting, gable, holding a trefoil inset into a central circular attic window.

An old, one story high, stone smoke house and storage room lies south of the

house, one section larger in scale than the other and connected to one another. They

feature stone quoining, rectangular west entrances, surmounted by flat stone lin-
tels and gabled roofs (running north-south).
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The Kraft Farm faces north some two hundred feet west of the west side
of route 103, just north of its intersection with Ilchester Road. It is a .
five bay wide, one room deep, two story high, frame (covered with asbestos
shingles) house, resting on a stone foundation (covered with cement), with )
wide brick chimneys inset into its east and west walls. Central, open wooden
steps lead to the wooden landing of a one story high, hipped roof, open
porch, which runs along the entire north elevation, supported by four square
posts and two pilasters,which are held and decorated with scrolled brackets.
A central, nine light rectangular entrance is flanked by three vertical
side lights and surmounted by a four light transom. Above, in the central
bay of the second floor on this north elevation rests a double window,
each section a romanesque, double-hung window with one-over-one lights, which
is united by a flat plaster.

Fenestration for the house is otherwise rectanglar, double-hung,
proportionally scaled and vertically aligned, holding two-over-two lights.

The east and west elevations hold a first and second floor window, similar

to those described, in its south kay and two rectangular attic windows, a

~ two bay wide one room deep, two story high intersecting gable roof (running —
north-south) frame kitchen wing, resting on a stone foundation with tall,
square brick chimney inset into its southwall extends south from the west
side of the buildings south wall. Extending from the east side of the building's
south wall is a four bay wide, one room deep, two story high, intersecting
gable roof (RABnning north-south) frame (covered with asbestos) south wing,
resting on a stone (covered with cement) foundation and holding a wide central
brick chimney between the first and second north bays. Originally this
section was a two room addition with central dividing fire place and a south
porch upon which was later placed a second floor room. The porch has been
enclosed with windows by Mr. Roy Collins. It'sbelieved that when this add-
itional bay was added the central intersecting gable on the east elevation
was constructed with trefoil inset into a central circular attic window,
Fenestratium for this section of the house is also vertically aligned,
proportionally scaled, rectangular, and double-hung, holding two-over-two
lights. The west elevation of the kitchen south wing and the four room
south wing addition also hold double-hung windows with six-over-six lights,
which were originally featured. The north bay of the east elevation also fea-
tured a double-first and second floor window, each section a rectangular,
double-hung window with one-over-one lights. Beneath them is a covered
entrance to the basement. A small batten wood cellar door also lies south
on this wall.

Basement windows of the main section of the house are all vertically

aligned to the four fir8t floor windows on the north elevation.

—

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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An intersectingone story high, one room, gabled roof (running north-south)
stone smokehouse lies south of the house, with a smaller in scale, one story
high, one room, gabled roof (running north-south) stone storage room on its
south wall. Both sections feature rectangular west entrances, surmounted
by flat stone lintels. Two large horse bazns lie south of the house and
another north of the house, used by the 125 horses which graze on the sur-
rounding 400 acres of the Rising Sun Riding Stables. Horse rings also lie north

of the house.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Kraft Farmhouse is significant to Howard County and the State of Maryland as an
example of the Romanesque Revival style as exemplified in American domestic archi-
tecture of the mid to late nineteenth century and on into the early twentieth, and
historically as the farm of the Kraft and Pierson families of Howard County.

Architecturally, the front facade of the building features extremely fine stylistic
detail in its proportionally scaled and vertically aligned fenestration, with the
second floor of the central bay holding a double Romanesque window, each component
a Roman arched, double-hung window with one-over-one lights, connected by a flat
pilaster.

Other than this central window and the tall first floor windows, which rise into ceiling
wells to allow an additional height for easy entry to the first floor open porch,

the building is basically simple in design, with a kitchen wing, creating an "L"

plan, changed by the addition of another wing, which, on its east elevation, features a
central intersecting gable, holding a central circular window, inset by a trefoil,
usually associated with the Gothic revival.

Thus, not only its use as an example of the Romanesque and Gothic Revival Style in
Howard County, but its example as a house which was added upon, as the needs and
circumstances of its owners increased, also gives the building importance.

The Kraft Farmhouse is a building, begun in an "L" plan, to which was later added

a two story high, four-room, intersecting, gabled roof addition, with central square
brick chimney. This, in turn was also added upon. Its first floor porch became

the base for an additional second floor bedroom and an extension of this wing's
gabled roof. The Kraft Farmhouse is an excellent example of what frequently

occured in American building. A one story high porch was added. Later, a second
floor was added and often the porch itself became another room. In this case,

the porch has remained an entry but has been enclosed with glass windows.

Historically, the House is located in the general area of a house noted on the 1860
Martennet Map and the 1878 Hopkins Atlas as belonging to B. Sunderland, who owmed

extensive acreage, including a large area of the Kraft Farm.

In a cursory title search of the property, several tracts of land in this area were

deeded to Benjamin Sunderland from McLane Brown in 1849. One tract of land was
mentioned ( 8-534), comprising 91 acres "on and in the first line of "Vines Fancy"

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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and bounding on the third line of "Chews Resolution Manor", land once a part of
Avoca, HO 422. Another boundary mentioned is that of "Adam the First," on which

the Curtis-Shipley House, HO-439 is located. Since the house located in this general
area in 1860 is located a bit north of where the present house is located, it would
appear that this house was constructed later or was constructed as a dower house for
the Sunderlands.

On September 25, 1920 a major part of the existing farm was acquired by Clara C. Kraft,
Andrew H. Kraft, Martin Kraft and John Kraft. (111-101). The Kraft Brothers raised
grain, hay, sheep, cattle, and hogs. They also owned property on 0ld Columbia Pike,
where they slaughtered the hogs, operating a butcher shop in Ellicott City on the
southwest corner of Main Street and Tiber Alley.

The Kraft Farm was operated from 1920 until about 1943 and was managed by Walter Gordon,
who lived in the house with his large family. How old the house is remains a bit of a
mystery but it probably was constructed circa 1885 or earlier.

Notable both architecturally as an example of the Romanesque and Gothic Revival Style
and historically as a part of The Benjamin Sunderland farm (he was Commissioner for
Howard County in 1885, 1887 and 1889 and Master of the Hunt at that time). The Kraft
Farm should be placed on the National Register of Historical Places, should its owners
so desire, as well as the State Critical Areas Program and any local landmark ordinance
the Citizens at Howard County may initiate.
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U.S. Geological Survey Map
Savage, Maryland Quadrangle
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